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YORK STREET

#70 King

John Bailly sold lots 12-14 to
James Eisenhauer in 1881,
The history of St. Andrew’s
Presbyterian Church notes
that “‘in 1883 the building
which was to become the
first Presbyterian Manse
was built, financed by Mr.
James D. Eisenhauer. Not
wighing to increase the not
too large total deficit at that
time, the congregation
decided to rent until such
time as they were prepared
to buy, the purchase being
carried out in 1889, with the
Rev. E.D. Millar becoming
the first occupant.””

In 1928, a new manse was
built eloser to the

Presbyterian Church (see
#122 Fox) and this house was

sold te James and [opie
Demone who owned ¢ until
recent years.

The hn?se has gn in-
teresting low hippe u
brel reof and hgfg E:'r:ie
wing off to one side, The
main door is set into the el
and is protected by a smail
flat roofed portico. The
windows on the King s¢
facade of the house hgye
hooded label windgw
surrounds and there i3 4
simple bay window on thig
facade also. The house ig
clapboarded and finished
with raised cornerbogrds
and returned eaves, gnd
remains substantially intqet.




